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Marshall B. Hunt
Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624
mbh9@pge.com
 

From: Anderson, Mary 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Hunt, Marshall
Cc: Bryan Boyce; 'Bijit Kundu'
Subject: RE: furnace call?
 
Please call Lovell back and let him know that you are unaware of a call.  Have him call me if he has
any questions.  Thank you!
 

From: Hunt, Marshall 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:57 AM
To: Anderson, Mary
Cc: Bryan Boyce; 'Bijit Kundu'
Subject: RE: furnace call?
 
It is up to Mary whether or not you call Lovell
 
Marshall B. Hunt
Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624
mbh9@pge.com
 

From: Bijit Kundu [mailto:bkundu@energy-solution.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:55 AM
To: Hunt, Marshall; Anderson, Mary
Cc: Bryan Boyce
Subject: RE: furnace call?
 
Alert: This message originated outside of PG&E. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links or responding to requests for information.
*************************************

mailto:/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MBH9
mailto:MBH9@pge.com
mailto:mbh9@pge.com
mailto:bkundu@energy-solution.com

© ENERGY SOLUTIONS





For what it’s worth, his voice message this morning noted that the call would be on Friday.
 
If it is OK, I will let him know that ES is not working on this and I don’t have any information on a
furnace call.
 
 
Bijit Kundu  |  (510) 482-4420 x261
 

From: Hunt, Marshall [mailto:MBH9@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:52 AM
To: Anderson, Mary; Bijit Kundu
Cc: Bryan Boyce
Subject: RE: furnace call?
 
There is no call
I think Lovell was calling to see if there would be one.
Why …. I do not know but could speculate
 
Marshall B. Hunt
Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624
mbh9@pge.com
 

From: Anderson, Mary 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Bijit Kundu; Hunt, Marshall
Cc: Bryan Boyce
Subject: RE: furnace call?
 
I can’t think of a call coming up.  Do we know who is leading it?
 

From: Bijit Kundu [mailto:bkundu@energy-solution.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2015 8:41 AM
To: Hunt, Marshall; Anderson, Mary
Cc: Bryan Boyce
Subject: furnace call?
 
Alert: This message originated outside of PG&E. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links or responding to requests for information.
*************************************

Marshall,
 
Lovell called me to ask me about the details for a call to discuss furnaces. He was told that I have the
details.
 
I was out on Friday, but I think this is the first I am hearing of a call. Do you have any details to share
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with me or should I direct him to someone else?
 
Thanks,
Bijit
 
 
Bijit Kundu  |  Senior Project Manager  |  bkundu@energy-solution.com  |  (510) 482-4420 x261  |  449 15th

Street, Oakland CA 94612

 
We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information.
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page
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